The Michigan Assembly
General Assembly Meeting
Agenda

Date: October 21, 2025

M4 )
) g AoOa
""‘H Soil Juriu”

e Lk

General Assembly Meeting
7:00pm — 9:00pm

Welcome

Opening Prayer (volunteer)

Bivens Decision (Kenneth Fisher)

Meeting Protocol (Kenneth Fisher)

Changes to meeting minutes from October 7, 2025

Reports

Treasury (Mark Steinke)

Records Committee (Amy Hunt)

Education (Richard Saroni)

New Member Orientation (Amy Hunt)
Outreach/Freedom Guides (Kimberly Watling)
Peacekeepers on Michigan (Militia Working Group) (Kenny Fisher)
Vetting (Rick Worden)

Information Technology & Communication (Jan Buzard)
Jural Assembly Working Group (Nigel Turtle)

GA Working Group (Rick Worden)

PKTF Liaison (Kimberly Watling)

Coordinator (Amy Hunt)

In Process Iltems

The Michigan Assembly Affirmation to Uphold Peace and Out-Law War on Michigan Nation State

(Kimberly Watling, Outreach Committee)
©  Proposal Designation: GA-20250005 (version 4 attached)

o Shall The Michigan Assembly Affirm to Uphold Peace and Out-Law War on Michigan Nation State?

Treasury and Banking Guidelines (Mark Steinke, Treasury Committee)

© Proposal Designation: GA-20250008

o Shall The Michigan General Assembly approve “2b Treasury and Banking Guidelines”?
©  The Treasury Committee will be working on the guidelines at the next committee meeting on October 21

An updated PDF will be available on the “Meetings and Agendas” page at

https://mymichiganassembly.land/general-assembly-agendas-and-minutes-2/ when available.

Disclaimer - Short Form (Nigel Turtle, Jural Assembly Working Group)

©  Proposal Designation: JA-20250009

© Shall the Michigan General Assembly adopt the short form Disclaimer attached in this proposal for reading

as part of the meeting protocol in GA Public Meetings and GA Business Meetings?

© Potentially ready for a vote tonight.
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https://mymichiganassembly.land/general-assembly-agendas-and-minutes-2/

New Items

Close

Disclaimer - Long Form (Nigel Turtle, Jural Assembly Working Group)

o

o

Proposal Designation: JA-20250010

Shall the Michigan General Assembly adopt the long form Disclaimer attached in this proposal for use in
public meetings organized by the Litigation Committee?

A question was asked during the October 7" GA business meeting about including specific wording re-

garding not allowing the solicitation of services or business from The Michigan Assembly, similar to what’s
in the short form. The committee will discuss and report back when ready.

Zoom Guidelines (Jan Buzard, IT/Communications and Education Committees)
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Proposal Designation: GA-20250011
Should the GA adopt the new Zoom Guidelines?

Outreach Shipping Costs (Kimberly Watling, Outreach Committee)
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Proposal Designation: GA-20250012 (attached)
Shall we approve a $100 per year budget to be used for shipping costs related to Outreach?

This is going to optimize and make efficient the entire process for all parties. The Outreach Committee
would like to move this through quickly.

[Please stop recording]
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Proposal Designation: GA-20250005 Version: 4 Committee: Outreach

Proposal Title: The Michigan Assembly Affirmation to Uphold Peace and Out-Law War on Michigan Nation State

Proposal Language:

Shall The Michigan Assembly Affirm to Uphold Peace and Out-Law War on Michigan Nation State?

Describe how this proposal serves:

This proposal serves and protects the people on Michigan because Peace begins in Sovereignty and choice;
with each man and woman of their own Freewill and in their so choosing.

We are a sovereign people in Peace; at Peace ...

In Love, Affirming and Upholding Peace for all living beings with Divine consciousness, loving hearts and keen minds; with
Compassion; in Plenty, and in Harmony.

We the sovereign American government on Michigan are not void of delegation of authority, as our subcontractors are; and as
such we can Out-Law War on our sacred sovereign land; making it: The Law of the Land; and in move to protect our people
and those we love.

Restoring peace. We are ending War. Not just the perception of ‘War”, but all the warring being constantly, in all forms,
perpetrated on us; and for all future or otherwise alternate instances/attempts to war against the people; by any and all things
contrary to the Good of men and women = The People, Michigan Nation State, The United States of America and our
beautiful Earth realm. All, that we love.

Beyond the absolute [evil: in powers and principalities among us];

The Especially egregious and intentional acts by any and all agents and principals of registered corporations, meaning
“Incorporated” entities, aka legal fictions;

Infiltrators — ‘foreign and domestic’;

Usurping jurisdiction with No Sovereign Delegation of Authority to do so; and

All who claim any authority to regulate, govern, make ‘controls of’, to: rape, rob and fleece the Rights of American’s, living
women and men; knowingly or un-knowingly; and

against The Common Law; The Laws of Nature and of Nature’s God; and

Against our Constitutions in Treason; and

Who act in impersonation of us; The real American Sovereign Government — The Michigan Assembly non-incorporated on
Land and Soil — as called, in as ‘Last wo/men standing’ to “Assemble!” being brought into Session by The Federation of The
United States of America.

The Sovereign Government of, by and for The People on Michigan Nation State; and as referenced both in:

“CONSTITUTION OF MICHIGAN OF 1835;
In convention, begun at the city of Detroit, on the second Monday of May, in the year one thousand eight hundred and thirty
five:

Preamble.
We, the PEOPLE of the territory of Michigan, as established by the Act of Congress of the Eleventh day of January, in the
year one thousand eight hundred and five, in conformity to the fifth article of the ordinance providing for the government of the
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territory of the United States, North West of the River Ohio, believing that the time has arrived when our present political
condition ought to cease, and the right of self-government be asserted; and availing ourselves of that provision of the
aforesaid ordinance of the congress of the United States of the thirteenth day of July, one thousand seven hundred and
eighty-seven, and the acts of congress passed in accordance therewith, which entitle us to admission into the Union, upon a
condition which has been fulfilled, do, by our delegates in convention assembled, mutually agree to form ourselves into a free
and independent state, by the style and title of “The State of Michigan,” and do ordain and establish the following constitution
for the government of the same.

ARTICLE | BILL OF RIGHTS
Political power.
First. All political power is inherent in the people.

Right of the people.
2. Government is instituted for the protection, security, and benefit of the people; and they have the right at all times to alter or
reform the same, and to abolish one form of government and establish another, whenever the public good requires it.”;

And, referenced again in the:

“CONSTITUTION

OF THE

STATE OF MICHIGAN
OF 1963

PREAMBLE

We, the people of the State of Michigan, grateful to Almighty God for the blessings of freedom, and earnestly
desiring to secure these blessings undiminished to ourselves and our posterity, do ordain and establish this
constitution.

STATE CONSTITUTION

CONSTITUTION OF MICHIGAN OF 1963

We, the people of the State of Michigan, grateful to Almighty God for the blessings of freedom, and earnestly
desiring to secure these blessings undiminished to ourselves and our posterity, do ordain and establish this
constitution.

Article |

DECLARATION OF RIGHTS

§ 1 Political power. Sec. 1. All political power is inherent in the people. Government is instituted for their equal benefit, security
and

protection.

History: Const. 1963, Art. |, § 1, Eff. Jan. 1, 1964

Former Constitution: See Const. 1908, Art. I, § 1.

§ 2 Equal protection; discrimination. Sec. 2. No person shall be denied the equal protection of the laws; nor shall any person
be denied the enjoyment of his

civil or political rights or be discriminated against in the exercise thereof because of religion, race, color or national

origin. The legislature shall implement this section by appropriate legislation.

History: Const. 1963, Art. |, § 2, Eff. Jan. 1, 1964

§ 3 Assembly, consultation, instruction, petition. Sec. 3. The people have the right peaceably to assemble, to consult for the
common good, to instruct their

representatives and to petition the government for redress of grievances.

History: Const. 1963, Art. |, § 3, Eff. Jan. 1, 1964

Former Constitution: See Const. 1908, Art. II, § 2.”

We, the people are owed The Law of Peace. It is Our unalienable right. And We claim it. We command it. Now.
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Be it Ever-Clear: This Affirmation to Uphold the Peace and to Out-Law War, does not concede one’s rights to defend one’s
self. We reserve all rights and waive none.

We stand emboldened by The unanimous Declaration of Independence wherein:
“We must, therefore, acquiesce in the Necessity, which denounces our Separation, and hold them, as we hold the rest of
Mankind, Enemies in War, in Peace, Friends.”

Additionally, We are advised through Justice Anna VonReitz:
Our world and people will not be able to receive ‘that which is due’ until, there is Peace... on the Land and Soil and in the
hearts of all. Be Peace. Be the change you wish to see.

If we, The Michigan Assembly of 2025, advance the “10th day of May 2021 Roll Call Vote by the Citizens of The Michigan
Assembly”; to ‘Affirm to Up hold’, the previous and still largely unknown “Proclamation of Peace” as voted by all 50 State
Assemblies and autographed by Head of State James Clinton Blecher; on the 1st day of August, in the year of our Lord 2021,
then, we protect the people; and

through Outreach — we inform and we spread the Good News! The People voted: The Republic was kept.

And No More War! Peace, Peace, peace...

and;

This, All while we “Instruct our representatives” in Notice to our current sub-contractors — agents and principals; under Our
employee manuals, otherwise named Constitutions;

And, by acting to ‘Out-Law War’; the warring must cease.

And, any such acts of war against The People here after will be lawfully met swiftly, and enforceably with the full extent of the
Law in Due Process on all liable men, women and entity(s) incorporated; as re-iterated from 1835 is The: “Right of the people.
2. Government is instituted for the protection, security, and benefit of the people; and they have the right at all times to alter or
reform the same, and to abolish one form of government and establish another, whenever the public good requires it.”

So, in our Right to peacefully assemble, and in consult for the common good;

We, The People ‘stand for’, our and ‘claim’ our, rights, in peace;

And per Maxim of Law “it must be expressed”;

Thus, we Declare it is so. We claim Peace on Michigan. No more War. No Trespass.

On our breath of life, through Freewill; please vote peace. Let the will of the people be known and heard throughout the lands.
We Command all Evil to be removed from Michigan and the Earth realm; Never able to return; Now.

Good Men and women of The Michigan Assembly, General Assembly,
Please will you join me in ‘Affirming and Upholding Peace and Out-Lawing War on the Land and Soil on Michigan Nation
State’?

Please consider a vote tonight to ‘Affirm and Uphold Peace and Out-Lawing War on the Land and Soil on Michigan Nation
State’.
Please and Thank you! Peace and Love to you and all you love.

Notice to Agents is Notice to Principals; Notice to Principals is Notice to Agents;
NOTICE TO AGENTS IS NOTICE TO PRINCIPALS; NOTICE TO PRINCIPALS IS NOTICE TO AGENTS;
notice to agents is notice to principals; notice to principals is notice to agents.

Sponsor: initially, Kimberly Mayer Watling, the living woman

Assemblymen who worked on the proposal:
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Surrounded by The Michigan Assembly men and women in peace and making the way for our brothers and sisters to live free
in peace Kimberly Mayer Watling joined by Kenneth Scott Fisher; Amy Hunt; Rick Worden; Jan Buzard; Richard Saroni,
Debra-Ann Garcia Wagner; Michael and Mariana Forrest; Linda Johnson; Linda Steinke; Jeff Barth; Aaron Stoddart-Cordova,
Michelle Stoddart-Cordova;

Proposal Written Date: June 22, 2025

Proposal Read at GA Date: July 1, 2025

Committee Delegated to, Instructions and Vote Result: Outreach

Reconsidered Date:

Disposition and Vote Result:

Support from Other Committees:

PKTF and MAA

Treasury Opinion and Funds Supported: no funds required

Dissenting Views and their Consideration:
Consideration... Peace has already been Declared. Why? do we need to do this?... a Peace proposal at all?

Concern, that Out-lawing war would limit our ability to defend or to fight back if attacked.

Notes:

Thank you Michigan Assembly! Thank you each for your loyal voluntary service; and your love of our land, soil and most of all,
those we dearly love... our beloved people.
Peace and Love to you; and all you love.

Version 4.00 will be on the GA business meeting agenda under “In Process Items” for October 21, 2025.00 (lwsteinke
10/17/2025)

6/8



RS i

. . ."'@ P 3."'
The Michigan Assembly Stoga G
Proposal L VD
3?:6." oi u"‘si‘:?:‘.’
Designation GA-20250012 R

Outreach Shipping Costs

Proposal Information

Proposal Question: Shall we approve a $100 per year budget to be used for shipping costs related to Outreach?

Describe how this proposal serves and/or protects the people on Michigan:

Informs and allows TMA to access men and women who may not otherwise comprehend outreach messages we're sharing
with them.

Summary and/or Link(s) to Relevant Document(s):

This is for shipping costs for the store and other incidental costs.

Sponsoring Committees: Outreach

Urgency Routine

Amount of Funding Needed: $100
Funding Source: In Proposed Committee Budget

Recurring Expense: Yes

History

Date Initially Written: October 9, 2025

Initiated by: Jan Buzard

Origination Details:

This request was initiated from Treasury for shipping promotional business cards and was expanded to cover outreach
materials in general.

Committees Consulted and their Input:

This is going to optimize and make efficient the entire process for all parties.

Dissenting Voices of Men and Women:
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None

Notes/Timeline:

We'd like to have a vote and move as quickly as possible with this. We discussed this today at the Outreach Committee on

October 9, 2025. Thank you for consideration, GA.

Proposal Implementation and Status

Implementation Plan:

To be implemented effective immediately upon GA approval.

Committee Responsible for Leading Implementation: Outreach

Date First Presented to the GA:

Response to Public Originator (If Proposal is from a Public Source): Not Applicable

Proposal Status: In Progress

Proposal Votes

Date Voted on or Withdrawn:

Number of Yes Votes:

Number of No Votes:

Ready to go on the Agenda: Yes On the Agenda: Yes
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